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From: 
To: 

s47F
CONNOLLY, Thea 

Subject: MOWA Proposal question 
Date: Tuesday, 18 June 2024 8:47:47 AM 
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png 

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. 
Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Thea 
Trust this email finds you well. 
I am working with MOWA representatives on the proposal for a feasibility study into Meals as 
discussed at the last reference group meeting. 
As part of this the question has arisen as to what artefacts (non ICT) are accessible to MOWA 
now the MMA work has concluded. For example, it would be of great benefit for the group to 
have access to the draft Meal Definition paper that was produced last year. I have access to it as 
a member of the former feasibility study but I am unclear whether I am allowed to share that. 
Having an understanding of what is available and accessible would be very useful as it will 
assist with assumptions within the proposal itself. 
Is it possible the department can provide advice on this? As always happy to discuss as you 
need. 
Kind Regards 
s47F

s47F

s47F
s47F
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Unit 16, 27 South Pine Road, Brendale Qld 4500 
PO Box 2393, Strathpine Centre Qld 4500 
Email: @qmow.org 
Mobile: 
Phone: (07) 3205 5588 

Follow us on: Facebook | Instagram | Linkedin 
Meals on Wheels Queensland acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land and 
sea where we live and work. We pay our respects to Elders, past, present and 
emerging. 

https://playforpurpose.com.au/meals-on-wheels-qld 

https://playforpurpose.com.au/meals-on-wheels-qld
https://qmow.org
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Imortant contents of this email are for the intendended recipiants only. 
They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. 
If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately 
and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof. 
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From: HERALD  Russell 
To: 
Subject: FW: Courier Mail article today on Meals on Wheels [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Date: Tuesday, 13 February 2024 10:11:00 AM 
Attachments: image001.png 

image002.jpg 
image003.jpg 
image005.png 
image006.png 
image007.jpg 

From: s47F
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 8:31 PM 
To: HERALD, Russell 
Subject: Courier Mail article today on Meals on Wheels 
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Hi Rusty 
I am alerting you to this article the Courier Mail posted today as below. 
We did have a chance to respond to questions on volunteering and demand side, but unfortunately their editor took the opportunity to distort 
an issue on our financials. We did not and have never made a $3M loss. This figure relates to the covid emergency grant ceasing in 2022 
which of course means the grant income reduced in 2023 which was declared in our financials. But it doesn’t mean remotely the same thing 
as posting a loss. We were never asked anything about the financials. 
I didn’t want you to be blindsided in case it comes up. We are trying to address with the CM and so will wait for that before our next steps. 
Kind Regards 
s47F

s47F

where we live and work. We pay our respects to Elders, past, present and emerging. 
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ingUnit 16, 27 South Pine Road, Brendale Qld 4500 

PO Box 2393, Strathpine Centre Qld 4500 
Email: s47F

s47F
@qmow.org 

Mobile: 
Phone: (07) 3205 5588 
Follow us on: Facebook | Instagram | Linkedin 
Meals on Wheels Queensland acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land and sea 

https://playforpurpose.com.au/meals-on-wheels-qld 

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. 
They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. 
If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately 
and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof. 

Meals on Wheels posts $3m loss, 9000 volunteers gone 
One of Queensland’s primary charities has reported a nearly $3 million loss in revenue and has been decimated by 
the loss of nearly 10,000 volunteers. 

Isabella Holland 
Follow 

@isabellajh00 
2 min read 
February 12, 2024 - 12:00AM 
64 comments 

https://playforpurpose.com.au/meals-on-wheels-qld
https://qmow.org
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The name "Meals on Wheels" derived from the use of prams, carts, bikes and cars to deliver meals, often at no cost 
or a small fee. 

Doris Taylor MBE founded Meals on Wheels in South Australia in 1953, and in 1954 the first meal was served in Port 
Adelaide. 

By 1957 it had spread to NSW, and soon across the rest of Australia, as well as other parts of Europe and America. 

In 2017 US President Donald Trump proposed budget cuts on Meals on Wheels, while the program reported close to 
a $3 million loss in revenue in Queensland in 2024. About 9000 volunteers are also said to have been lost since Covid. 
In its most recent report Meals on Wheels posted an almost $3m loss in cash revenue since 2020. 
Mr Hill said the charity continued to work hard to combat inflationary pressures around the state. 
“All our providers continue to ensure the community can continue to access affordable and quality meals, 
all the while meeting greater demand in the face of rising costs,” he said. 
Volunteering Queensland CEO Mara Basanovic said the decline in volunteers and an increase in people 
requiring services was a direct consequence of the cost of living crisis. 
“The increasing cost of living is undoubtedly a significant factor in reducing the number of people who 
have the time or capacity to volunteer as they instead require more employment to make up for an income 
deficit or simply don’t have the disposable income to support volunteering,” she said. 
“The government is yet to adequately acknowledge the charity sector is operated mostly by volunteer 
staff. 
“Ensuring Queensland’s volunteer workforce, which is the same size if not larger than our private sector, 
is well funded, managed and trained to provide services has been largely ignored.” 
Opposition volunteering spokeswoman Ann Leahy said: “Volunteering is the lifeblood of our communities, 
but when Queenslanders are forced to take on second jobs to make ends meet, community organisations 
pay a high price.” 
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FW: Future Fit Submission [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
s47E(d), s47F

From: HERALD, Russell 
To: CONNOLLY, Thea; 
Subject: 
Date: Thursday, 15 February 2024 12:13:00 PM 

From: s47F
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 12:11 PM 
To: HERALD, Russell 
Cc: Central Coast Meals on Wheels Inc MOW ; manager@ipswichmow.org.au; s47F ; 
s47G
s47F
s47F
s47F

@mowrockhampton.org.au; s47F @kmow.org.au; s47F @qmow.org; 
@qmow.org; Narrandera Meals on Wheels Inc MOW ; s47F ; 

@bmow.com.au; s47G @bigpond.net.au; s47G @bigpond.net.au; 
@camdenmow.org.au; s47F@cdmow.com.au MOW ; s47F@wollongongmow.com.au; 

Blue Mountains Food Services Inc. MOW ; s47F ; s47F ; Nepean Food Services 
MOW ; @fairfieldfoodservices.org.au MOW ; Open Arms Care Incorporated MOW ; 

; @mowbnesouth.org.au; president@mowtas.org.au; 
s47F s47F

s47F

s47F
s47G s47F
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@bxmow.onmicrosoft.com; ; 
manager@mowfc.org.au; 
Subject: Re: Future Fit Submission 

Russell Herald 
DOHAC 
Rusty 
I have contacted the other Future Fit Services and we as a group would like an opportunity to put 
in a tender to take up the Future Fit program. 
Most of the 33 services that make up Future Fit are in favour of putting in a submission to self 
manage the program when Miles Morgan exits in March. These 33 services represent a significant 
percentage of the meal deliveries across 3 states. 
We recognise the perceived conflict of interest in managing the program ourselves but believe 
this can be managed through a rigourous Terms of Reference. 
The services will form a legal entity, an incorporated Association or similar to manage the 
Program. Once the new entity is formed, and all legalities addressed, we would work 
alongside Government to deliver the project. FF is and always has been service driven. We 
respectfully remind you of your words “the biggest problem with Meals on Wheels is 
Meals on Wheels” we want to develop a service driven partnership with government Peaks 
have never engaged with services consequently messages delivered contained no 
consultation. This is a unique way forward to ensure the maximum positive outcomes for 
older Australians. 

The organisation will be a not for Profit and we already have a commitment from services 
to cover the setup cost, registration, insurances and some operating money etc. 

The existing software ERP and all the IP should be deemed as Open Source so it can be 
further developed and made available to all Meals on Wheels Services. We would seek to 
be the custodians of the OPEN Source IP. 

We will seek corporate partners to develop the IP and support the goals of Future Fit. 

https://bxmow.onmicrosoft.com
https://qmow.org
https://qmow.org
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Continued funding of the Future Fit program is not essential but would be appreciated. It 
will be managed by the new entity through an elected executive and services will 
contribute their time and expertise. 

The Services involved will be from QLD, NSW, TAS and Services from Victoria, South 
Australia and Western Australia, ACT and will be invited to join to ensure it is a National 
program. 

The current service managers who make up the Future Fit team have well over 200 years of 
cumulative experience. That is front line experience. 

The services proposing to take on the Future Fit Program have an estimate net asset base 
of over $15M dollars. 

The services are committed to the future of all MOW services across Australia and work 
well as a team. 

The outcome for the program will be service driven and recognise the diversity of services 
across regions and states. 

The Services have already contributed to the program for nearly 3 years and are 
determined to see it through to its completion. 

Before making any decisions on who is to take up the challenge of completing Future Fit please 
give us the opportunity to prepare a submission so that the services who have effectively driven 
the program can take control and complete it. 
On behalf of , s47F s47F
s47F
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and the Future Fit Participants 

Spokesperson 
Future Fit Feasibility Study Participants. 
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s47E(c), s47F

Thanks for the update. We appreciate this information, and the desire to ensure the progress of 
funding feasibility trial. 
In the interests of transparency, the Department has still not yet formed a 
position/recommendation on the way forward. We are instead focussed on closing out the 
current work program to ensure a clean base for future deliberations (that is no outstanding 
issues to be addressed from any party). 
Unfortunately, while MMA activity will cease on 9 March our resources will, in coming weeks and 
months, be focussed on other matters either directly or indirectly related to MoW (for instance 
Senator Rice’s new Order to Produce on Future Fit, the CHSP extension and other grant 
processes etc). 
While there is much to work through, I think its important to advise that we are probably some 
months away, if not more, from being able to provide further information on the way forward. 
Generally speaking, the window that we did have to test something during 2024-25 has pretty 
much closed. 
This may change given ordinary fluctuations in government/departmental business, and there 
may still be some scope to do something from 1 January 2025, but this is a reflection on where 
we are today. 
Cheers 
Russell 

@health.gov.au>; @mealsonwheels.org.au>; 
@tweedmeals.org>; @mealsonwheels.org.au>; 
@qmow.org>; @centreforparticipation.org.au>; 

@outlook.com; Company Secretary 
@mealsonwheels.org.au>; @dpac.tas.gov.au; 

@gmail.com>; @mealsonwheelssa.org.au>; 
@nswmealsonwheels.org.au>; @qmow.org>; 

@mealsonwheelsvictoria.org.au> 

s47F s47F
s47F s47F

s47F
s47F
s47G s47F s47F

s47F s47F

s47F s47Fs47F
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From: Paul Sadler < s47F@mealsonwheels.org.au> 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 3:34 PM 
To: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au> 
Cc: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>; 

Subject: MoWA position on Future Fit next steps 
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open 
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
Dear Thea 
I am writing on behalf of the Meals on Wheels Australia (MoWA) Board. 
We discussed at our Board meeting on 20 February 2024 how MoWA and the State Associations 
might best assist the Department with the next phase of the Future Fit reform program. As we 
indicated in December 2023, MoWA supports an extension of the work of the Future Fit 
program, particularly a funding feasibility trial. However, at the MoWA/Commonwealth Forum 
meeting on 9 February, you had let us know that Miles Morgan Australia has decided not to 
continue as the lead consultant for Future Fit. The Department was therefore considering 
alternative options to carry forward the work and was keen to understand MoWA’s views on the 
matter. 
The MoWA Board considered three options: 

1. Offer to take the lead on Future Fit 2.0 with the Department funding us and we in-turn 
engaging university or consultancy expertise as necessary. This would be a similar 
approach to that you are undertaking with ACTA for community transport. 
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2. Support the Department to engage appropriate consultants (ideally led by a university 
team) to undertake Future Fit 2.0, with MoWA then supporting the project via a 
Reference Group established as a working group off the MoWA/Commonwealth Forum. 

3. Cease Future Fit and do not pursue meals funding reform at this time. 
The Board believes we should do all we can to avoid option 3. The investment of time and effort 
that has gone into the Future Fit program has been extensive. While aspects of its 
implementation proved problematic, it would be a tragedy to lose the work completed to date. 
MoWA believes either option 1 or 2 could be adopted. Option 1 would be consistent with the 
approach taken for transport. If the Department wished to consider this option, MoWA would 
need to ensure it could sustainably support the project. Hence that would require us to discuss 
how the Department could resource us to that end. 
We believe option 2 is a viable route to pursue. It allows the Department to tightly control the 
feasibility study and have a direct relationship with the lead contractor. MoWA has already 
committed to support such an approach via a reference group. 
We are happy to discuss your preferred approach further. 
Regards 
Paul Sadler 
Chair 
Meals on Wheels™ Australia 
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m: 
e: 

s47F
s47F@mealsonwheels.org.au 

w: mealsonwheels.org.au 
signature_4197908222 

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may 
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If 
you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all 
copies of this transmission." 
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Meals on Wheels Queensland acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land and sea where we live and 
work. We pay our respects to Elders, past, present and emerging. 
IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named 
recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and do not 
disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof. 
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legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or 
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please 
notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission." 
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Do you have any feedback about 
Rosterfy? FOI 25-0327 LD - Document 12

Are you aware of the changes in 
workplace laws (March 2025)? 

Do you have a Prevention Plan for 
sexual harassment in place? 
Do you use the Volunteer Handbook 
issued by MOWQ? 
Do you use the Client & Carer Guide 
issued by MOWQ? 

☐ Yes ☐ No 

☐ Yes ☐ No 

Committee details Role Name Contact details 
President/Chair Phone: 

Email: 

Vice-President/Vice-
Chair 

Phone: 
Email: 

Secretary Phone: 
Email: 

Treasurer Phone: 
Email: 

Do you have a succession plan for your 
committee? 
Do you have any volunteers who have 
reached 30 years or more of service 
and are not yet on our Role of 
Honour? 

If yes, please provide their names and the year they started volunteering. 

Are there any challenges you are 
facing that you would like us to assist 
with? 
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
you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete 
all copies of this transmission." 

https://playforpurpose.com.au/meals-on-wheels-qld


This
 do

cu
men

t h
as

 be
en

 re
lea

se
d u

nd
er 

the
 Free

do
m of

 In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82
  

by
 th

e D
ep

art
men

t o
f H

ea
lth

, D
isa

bil
ity

 an
d A

ge
ing



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



FOI 25-0327 LD - Document 16

Page 2 of 2

This
 do

cu
men

t h
as

 be
en

 re
lea

se
d u

nd
er 

the
 Free

do
m of

 In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82
  

by
 th

e D
ep

art
men

t o
f H

ea
lth

, D
isa

bil
ity

 an
d A

ge
ing



Page 1 of 3

FOI 25-0327 LD - Document 17

 

 

Re: Confidential : Suggested solution for our Future Fit Dilemma 

s47F
s47F

From: 
To: ; HERALD, Russell 
Subject: 
Date: Tuesday, 13 February 2024 5:54:16 AM 
Attachments: image001.png 

image006.png 

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our 
organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know 
the content is safe. 

Hi, 

All I have to add is that I agree and support what s47F and s47F have said and hope out all 
of this that we, the services get a positive outcome that ensures MoW is around in years to 
come for our communities, which is what FF was all about. 

Keep the dream alive. 

s47F

s47Fs47F

s47F

To: s47F

From: @foodservices.org.au> s47F
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Get Outlook for iOS 

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:41 pm 
@mow.org.au>; HERALD, Russell 

<Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>; manager@ipswichmow.org.au 
<manager@ipswichmow.org.au> 
Subject: RE: Confidential : Suggested solution for our Future Fit Dilemma 
Evening all, firstly thanks again for the great representation on behalf of the Future Fit 
team. 
Russell I wholeheartedly support proposals and I know will as well. We have 
discussed similar options over the past few months. 
Our aim is to drive a future for meal services, to work with Government and avoid the 
unnecessary barriers that can only result in a negative outcome for our respective communities 
and older Australians. We are on the ground day in and day out. Our lense on service delivery 
differs greatly from the peaks. Our agenda is significantly different from the peaks. 
Russell what you have with the Future Fit team, as demonstrated by s47F is a 100% 
commitment to see this through. We have made such great headway and we are confident that 
we can deliver to Government an outcome that suits all parties, but most importantly our 
respective customers. 
Too much time has been wasted with egos, emails, text messages, and the like. What s47F and 
Miles Morgan have done is consolidated a group of services who have been crying out for 
leadership for many many years. The CTF is just one example of this wonderful working 
relationship that has been borne. 
After 10 years with Sutherland Food Services I would have never had the opportunity to work 
with s47F etc. That consolidation of resources is there at your disposal, but 
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more importantly a willingness FOR THE RIGHT REASONS to push this forward. 
Collectively we have a host of resources, in our boards, our supporters and we can leverage 
those skills to make this happen. This is a game changer for sure, but it can also be a blueprint 
for the future. 
I sincerely hope you don’t think “we are dreamin” – would welcome any further information or 
opportunity to take this forward, 

s47F
s47F

430 Kingsway, Caringbah NSW 2229 
T 1300 637 301 M 

s47F

From: @mow.org.au> s47F

s47F

s47F
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E s47F @foodservices.org.au 
W sutherlandfoodservices.com.au 

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to 
share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this 
message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake 
does not occur in the future. 

Sent: Monday, 12 February 2024 10:13 PM 
To: Russell Herald <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au> 
Cc: @foodservices.org.au>; 
<manager@IpswichMealsOnWheels.onmicrosoft.com> 
Subject: Confidential : Suggested solution for our Future Fit Dilemma 

Russell 
Following our meeting this afternoon Future Fit Services have basically two goals. 

1. Keep the Future Fit Program Going. 

2. Keep the program out of the hands of the Peaks who will then deliver a Peak driven 
(s47F  driven) outcome instead of a service driven one. 

I am suggesting a simple solution. 
The Future Fit Services form our own Association or whatever entity we need to create to 
work across different States. Register as a Charity and Not For Profit. Basically use a Model 
constitution. Possibly use the current Future Fit logo. 
Membership $2 or whatever the current model constitution suggests. 
We then formally request to be custodians of the Future Fit IP which we propose be Open 
Source. We are the services who effectively consulted on its development. 
We run with no staff, just a voluntary committee. Continue to run with say fortnightly Chew 
the Fat sessions, and Committe meetings once a month. Expand with other members as 
we can. 
From here we have two options. The first will be less contentious- but give slower results. 

mailto:manager@IpswichMealsOnWheels.onmicrosoft.com
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Option 1 

We run unfunded utilising the voluntary work of our member services. 

We approach corporate partners to develop the software and the meal definitions 
free of charge. I believe Polixen and like services would be interested. 

The department runs the Future Fit Feasibility Study as planned - The department 
meeting its own costs and the services their's. 
[Services have already shown a willingness to invest time into this Project. This will 

simply be a small extension of that] 
Option 2 

The department funds the new Association as a continuation of Future Fit. We then 
subcontract the required work. 

If necessary we could put on a person to Manage this. Possibly a secretarial role or if 
the funding is available someone with management skills familiar with the program 
that is currently available who could be appointed as CEO to drive it. On a fixed term 
contract basis of course. 

The real beauty of this Association type model for both options is that it will be nation wide, 
not state based. Over a period of time we will pick up members who want to be part of the 
change. Who knows where that might lead to if we actually care for and listen to our 
members. 
Before I float this with the broader Future Fit Team members I thought I would get a 
response from you. 
As simple "has possibilities" or "Your Dreamin" will suffice. 
I copied s47F and s47F in to get a feel for how they feel about this idea. 
Cheers 
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Tamworth Meals on Wheels 

02 6765 8999 

Office hours 7:30am to 3:30pm 
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Happy to answer your questions on the 2025-27 Commonwealth Home Support Programme (CHSP) Extension 
survey for your webinar. What a great initiative for your members. 
Where Q8 asks for their most preferred option for pricing, am I right though this will only apply to “per 
hour” services” 
The survey question asks what option provider’s would prefer to apply to all CHSP unit prices for 2025-27, 
however this excludes GEAT and Home modifications. In addition, we are looking at keeping meals and 
transport as a unit price range while we look at the underlying policy/pricing for these services. 
Question 10 asks if you agree with maintaining the unit price range for meals/transport. 
It’s important to note, there is no additional funding and outputs will not be adjusted as part of all 3 
options. 
Where the survey identifies in Q10 “proposed social capital projects are underway”…is there any clarity 
on what those projects are or will they fall out of the data collection once that starts to tell a story? 
The Community Transport Pricing pilot kicked off earlier this year. We are continuing to look at how social 
engagement can be quantified and more details will be provided on this work early next year. However, the 
proposed DEX data changes from 2025 will help to inform the policy. 
On the proposed DEX reporting, will a No Show include where a meal has been prepared and delivered 
and the person wasn’t home ie the meal is wasted. The current definition is about having time to replace 
the ‘booking’ when someone cancels which doesn’t really relate to us. 
This field is designed to capture CHSP clients who did not receive their scheduled service. I agree, we will need 
to update the definition for meals. 
Does the below definition seem more appropriate? 
For meals services: 

if delivery is attempted and no-one is home and can’t be contacted to accept delivery this is counted as 
a no show. 
If a client cancels a service within 24 hours and the provider does not get a replacement booking, this 
will be recorded as a no show. This would mean the provider will record a ‘no show’ output and receive 
the unit price they would have as if the meal had been delivered. 
It is assumed the provider has a cancellation policy in place with clients to recoup client fees as well. 
If a client cancels more than 24 hours before the service is due to be provided, this does not count as a 
no show as the provider should have sufficient time to fill the vacancy/adjust the booking. 

Let me know if you have any other questions! 

From: @qmow.org> 
Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2024 2:03 PM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Subject: CHSP Extension details 
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or 
open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
Hi 

s47E(c), s47F

s47E(c), s47F

s47E(c), s47F

s47F
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Trust all is going well with you. Must be an intense time with the Act moving it’s way through parly and the 
program reforms. 
We are holding a webinar on the extension survey and associated documents. I am wondering if you are able to 
clarify a handful of questions we have on some of the details before we hold the webinar – hopefully minor in 
the scheme of things. 
Where Q8 asks for their most preferred option for pricing, am I right though this will only apply to “per hour” 
services” 
Where the survey identifies in Q10 “proposed social capital projects are underway”…is there any clarity on 
what those projects are or will they fall out of the data collection once that starts to tell a story? 
On the proposed DEX reporting, will a No Show include where a meal has been prepared and delivered and the 
person wasn’t home ie the meal is wasted. The current definition is about having time to replace the ‘booking’ 
when someone cancels which doesn’t really relate to us. 
Happy to discuss if easier and hope it’s okay to reach out directly on this. 
Kind Regards 
s47F

(07) 3205 5588 | s47F
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From: 
To: 
Cc: manager@ipswichmow.org.au; 
Subject: RE: Catch up - Future Fit [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

s47F
s47E(c), s47F

s47F

Date: Tuesday, 13 February 2024 11:50:27 AM 
Attachments: image002.png 

image007.png 
Ltr Minister Wells Open Source Software Request.docx 

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our 
organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know 
the content is safe. 

Hi s47E(c), s47F thanks for the call and good to speak with you about how we achieve the common goal of delivering Future Fit. 
I’ll await your email regarding the notice to Future Fit participants. 
I still haven’t been able to touch base with s47F but I will keep trying so she is also on the same page. I feel we are both 
share the same frustrations and fears! In all honesty nothing good with come from the peaks (Queensland being the one 
exception). As a group it’s time for services to step up and take over from where Miles Morgan got us to which has been 
nothing short of a miracle (as I said in my email to Rusty last night). 

s47F

s47F
s47F
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last night and shows that to move ahead we must move to open source software so all services can benefit and there is a 
consistent ERP across the network. 
We feel the most appropriate way forward will be to maintain the “service lead” initiative, that is: 

Service leaders (we have all but formed a leadership group) ensure a services led approach thereby keeping the 

voices of services to drive the project; 

This leadership group recommence Future Fit under our own steam which we feel will remove the politics and 

distractions as per Peter’s email; 

Once the dust has settled and the open source software is running we then come back to the Department to 

confirm our progress and how we get your support to move forward and recommence all aspects of the Future 

Fit program an deliver what will ensure older Australians are getting the best deal in terms of nutrition, wellness 

and social connection.. 
I know we can deliver this, the foundations are solid! 
Cheers, 

430 Kingsway, Caringbah NSW 2229 
T 1300 637 301 M 
E @foodservices.org.au 
W sutherlandfoodservices.com.au 

s47F
s47F

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any 
part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please 
reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future. 

From: s47E(c), s47F
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Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2024 9:35 AM 
To: s47F ; manager@IpswichMealsOnWheels.onmicrosoft.com 
Subject: Catch up - Future Fit [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Hey s47F and s47F

Any chance you have time for a quick catch up today? 
Many thanks, 
s47E(c), s47F
Director - CHSP and Continence Policy 
Home Support Operations Branch 

Australian Government, Department of Health and Aged Care 
T: | E: s47E(c), s47F s47E(c), s47F

Home and Residential Division | Ageing and Aged Care Group 

@health.gov.au 
Location: Level 7, Sirius Building 
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 
The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of Country throughout 
Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to all 
Elders both past and present. 
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"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain 
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive 
this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this 
transmission." 

mailto:manager@IpswichMealsOnWheels.onmicrosoft.com
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The Hon Anika Wells MP 
Minister for Aged Care 
Minister for Sport 

10 February 2024 

An opportunity for a service-led future 

Dear Minister Wells, 

We are writing to you as Convenors of New South Wales and Queensland FUTURE FIT Meal Services. 

FUTURE FIT has representatives from not only our two States, but also representatives from Tasmania 
and Victoria Meal Services. A number of services have contacted us raising concerns in relation to the 
wasted effort, but also the opportunity to realise the benefits intended from FUTURE FIT. 

Over the last two years frontline Meals on Wheels Services have participated enthusiastically in 
FUTURE FIT.  Collectively, we have contributed our unfunded time and effort to the development of 
software as part of this transformation program. We have built the foundation of a future operating 
model and we are all now concerned that others may seek to take away our ideas and autonomy to 
suit their own purposes. 

We believe the only way to counter this and associated market distortion and/or vendor lock-in, is to 
make the software developed through FUTURE FIT, open source. 

We expect the government will support this approach to ensure 
s47G
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continued collaboration, unity and transparency for Meals on Wheels services (and other CHSP meal 
providers) all of whom will be able to benefit from open source software.  If this approach is not 
supported then the market distortion and opportunity for exploitation of frontline CHSP services will 
continue. We acknowledge the former and current government’s support to help us get this far. 
However from hereon we need to take responsibility and control of our own destiny. 

Our intention is to build an open source community where everyone is welcome and can contribute to 
the continual evolution of the software to meet our requirements. The only condition on this open 
source community will be that no one can use what we have built to commercialise it in any way. 

The community will be governed by a not-for-profit entity and an advisory board, both made up only 
of frontline services.  Our charter will ensure that we operate on an equitable and transparent basis for 
the betterment of the Older Australians we serve. 

We look forward to being able to share this vision in more detail as we take this opportunity forward. 

, 

s47F s47F
Sutherland Food Services Ipswich meals on Wheels 

Future Fit Co-convenor Future Fit Co-convenor 
New South Wales Queensland 



FOI 25-0327 LD - Document 21

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

Page 2 of 3

FOI 25-0327 LD - Document 23

s47F
s47G
s47F

s47F

@cdmow.com.au; s47F@wollongongmow.com.au; s47G @bmfs.org.au; 
@blacktownmow.com.au; s47G@invmow.com.au; 

@mealsonwheelsdubbo.org.au; s47F @ccmow.com.au; 
@foodservices.org.au>; s47F @mow.org.au; s47F @kmow.org.au; 

s47F@nepeanfoodservices.org.au; s47F @fairfieldfoodservices.org.au; 
s47F @gmail.com; ceo@openarms.org.au; manager@ipswichmow.org.au; 
calmow@bigpond.net.au; s47F @bmow.com.au; manager@mowrockhampton.org.au; 
cvilleconnect@gmail.com; babmow@gmail.com; s47F @gmail.com; s47F @tpg.com.au; 
rsmow@bigpond.com; s47F @mowbnesouth.org.au; manager@mowfc.org.au; 
redmow@hotkey.net.au; s47F @qmow.org>; president@mowtas.org.au 
Cc: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>; 

@health.gov.au>; s47F@mealsonwheels.org.au; 
@tweedmeals.org>; s47F @mealsonwheelssa.org.au; 

s47F
s47F
s47F

@gmail.com; s47F@mealsonwheels.org.au; 
@centreforparticipation.org.au; Lakshman Gunaratnam 

s47E(d)

s47F
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@milesmorgan.com.au>; @qmow.org 
Subject: Update - MoW feasibility study - project status [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Dear Meals on Wheels (MoW) Feasibility Study Participants, 

I thought it timely to provide you with an update on the Feasibility Study. 

Since we met in October last year, the MoW Feasibility study process went through a particularly 
challenging period. While the objectives of the feasibility study are universally supported, you 
would all be aware that a number of issues about the Future Fit program were raised late last 
year which the department has been working through. This has impacted on our ability to 
implement the feasibility study by 1 July 2024 as intended, with a 1 January 2025 date now likely 
to be the earliest possible timeframe. 

Consequently, the department is currently rebasing the project scope and considering options as 
we prepare advice to the Minister. As part of this, the department is looking to implement some 
changes to the governance of Future Fit, proposed by Meals on Wheels Australia and state MoW 
bodies. Subject to Ministerial endorsement, the department expects to be able to provide more 
detailed advice in February. 

If you have any questions, please send an email to @health.gov.au and 
I will work with the project team to provide a response. 
Rusty 
Russell Herald 
Assistant Secretary 

Home Support Operations Branch 
Home and Residential Division | Ageing and Aged Care Group 
Australian Government Department of Health 
(W) 02 6289 (M) 
Executive Assistant: 

@health.gov.au (W) 

s47Fs47F

s47E(c), s47F
s47E(c), s47F s47E(c), s47F

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
https://gmail.com
https://tweedmeals.org
https://qmow.org
mailto:rsmow@bigpond.com
https://gmail.com
mailto:babmow@gmail.com
mailto:cvilleconnect@gmail.com
https://gmail.com
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Overview 
This document defines the purpose, membership, roles and respons bilities and operation of 
the Meals on Wheels Australia (MoWA) and Commonwealth (‘the Forum’). 

Background 
Eligible older people who need support with meal preparation can access home delivered 
meals through two Commonwealth Government programs – the Commonwealth Home 
Support Programme (CHSP) and the Home Care Packages (HCP) program. Meals on 
Wheels (MoW) has been a leading provider of meals services to Australian communities for 
decades. This network of more than 590 grassroots services provides essential meals 
delivery services to older people who benefit from healthy food and social connection. 
However, as our population ages and the demand for meals services continues to grow, the 
MoW network faces challenges with operational viability, including the ability to meet the 
needs of older people efficiently and effectively. 

In recent years, the Department of Health and Aged Care (DoHAC) has supported the MoW 
network to adapt to changing client needs and remain viable in a contestable market in the 
lead-up to major reforms to in-home aged care. DoHAC has considered options to 
strengthen the MoW network, ensuring older people have access to delicious and nutritious 
meals whilst retaining important social elements of service delivery. 

DoHAC held a roundtable meeting on 5 December 2023 with the MoWA Board and MoW 
state/territory representatives. Attendees agreed to establish a new forum to enhance 
transparency and understanding across the MoW network and the Commonwealth and help 
to ensure supports are in place ahead of aged care reforms. This forum will be known as the 
MoWA/Commonwealth Forum. It will include representation from MoWA as the national peak 
body, state and territory MoW associations and DoHAC. 

Purpose 
The Forum will bring together key stakeholders involved in meals services. It will provide a 
platform for collaboration and open dialogue about pressing issues within the sector. 
Members will bring expertise, leadership and guidance on issues impacting the MoW 
ecosystem, and play a valuable role in advising DoHAC and the Australian Government on 
the changing needs of the sector and informing policy development.  

The Forum will: 

• Provide expert advice, guidance and strategic direction to inform DoHAC and portfolio 
Ministers on issues affecting meals services for the aged care sector. 

• Foster open and constructive dialogue on sector-related issues. 
• Encourage sharing of expertise, research, and best practices. 
• Support information sharing between organisations, particularly in relation to the progress 

and impacts of aged care reforms. 
• Discuss, test and refine ideas about new approaches and joint initiatives in the sector. 

The MoWA/Commonwealth Forum Terms of Reference 
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• Support an ongoing partnership and effective engagement model between DoHAC and 
the MoW network. 

Membership 
The Forum will include representatives from: 

• The Department of Health and Aged Care (DoHAC); 
• Meals on Wheels (MoW) Australia; and 
• Each state/territory MoW association. 

A full list of members is at Appendix 1. 

Roles and Responsibilities 
The Forum is not a decision-making or governing body but will provide expertise, leadership 
and guidance to aid DoHAC and the broader MoW sector make well informed, evidence-
based decisions. It does not have the authority to overturn decisions or recommendations 
made by the Commonwealth. 

Chair 
First Assistant Secretary (FAS), Access and Home Support Division (AHSD)Home and 
Residential Division (HRD), DoHAC will Chair the Forum. 

The Chair is responsible for: 

• Approving meeting agendas. 
• Opening, closing and directing meetings. 
• Ensuring a quorum of members is present during meetings. 
• Promoting full participation by all members during meetings. 
• Approving additional attendees as required. 
• Authorising any contact with other organisations, forums, sector groups or media on 

behalf of the Forum. 

Deputy Chair 
The MoWA Chair will act as the Deputy Chair for the Forum. 

The Deputy Chair is responsible for: 

• Fulfilling all responsibilities of the Chair in their absence. 
• Attending events, forums and other functions as the Chair’s delegate. 
• Assisting the Chair as necessary. 

Members 
Forum members are responsible for: 

The MoWA/Commonwealth Forum Terms of Reference 
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• Maintaining confidentiality of all data, documents and discussions. 
• Providing good faith commitment to attend meetings and actively participate in 

discussions. 
• Reading any papers presented at meetings or disseminated prior to meetings. 
• Providing expert advice, insights and feedback about the service delivery environment. 
• Actively contr buting ideas, guidance and feedback with accuracy and integrity. 
• Acting in the best interests of the stakeholder group they represent. 
• Sharing updates from meetings within their jurisdictions. 
• Being respectful, solution-focused and constructive in meetings. 
• Disclosing any situation to the Chair that may give rise to an actual or perceived conflict 

of interest. 
• Providing notice, as soon as practicable and in writing to the Secretariat, when unable to 

attend a meeting. 

Secretariat 
DoHAC will provide all secretariat functions for the Forum. 

The Secretariat is responsible for: 

• Maintaining a schedule of meetings. 
• Managing and coordinating all meetings, including calendar invites. 
• Collate the agenda and documentation for meetings. 
• Circulating the agenda and supporting papers within two business days of each meeting. 
• Recording and disseminating minutes and action items. 
• Recording attendance and noting apologies. 
• Reviewing and updating the Terms of Reference no less than once per calendar year. 

Meeting protocols 
Quorum 
Meetings may only be held when a quorum of members are present. A quorum consists of 
an absolute majority of members, and the Chair or Deputy Chair. 

If a member is unable to attend, they may nominate a suitable delegate to attend in their 
place with the Chair’s approval. 

Frequency 
Meetings will be held once per quarter. Additional or out-of-session meetings can be 
convened with the Chair’s approval. 

The MoWA/Commonwealth Forum Terms of Reference 
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Format 
Meetings will typically be conducted virtually using WebEx, Teams or other suitable platforms 
and be 60 to 90 minutes duration. Meetings can be extended at the Chair’s discretion. 

Operating protocols 
Some additional protocols for the Forum are below: 

• All Forum papers, discussions and material are to be considered confidential unless 
indicated by the Chair, or where the papers are already in the public domain. 

• Within the bounds of confidentiality, members will be expected to consult regularly within 
their association’s network to inform Forum discussions. Where relevant, members may 
be asked to provide updates on consultations they have attended on behalf of the group. 

• Members can email the secretariat to request adding an agenda item for consideration by 
the Chair. This request must be sent 
s47E(d)

no later than 7 days prior to the meeting to 
@health.gov.au. 

• Where input or feedback is sought from members, it must be returned in writing within the 
timeframes set by the Secretariat in order to be considered. 

• Any contact with media, consumers or stakeholders on behalf of the Forum must be 
approved by the Chair. 

• Terms of Reference will be reviewed and endorsed at the first meeting of each calendar 
year. Where other changes are required, requests should be made in writing to the 
Secretariat for consideration at the next meeting. 

• The Chair may invite individual subject matter experts or advisors to attend meetings. 
Any requests must be made via the Secretariat within 7 business days of each meeting 
and will be considered by the Chair on reasonable grounds. 

• DoHAC may remove any members from the group by providing written notice to that 
person. 

The MoWA/Commonwealth Forum Terms of Reference 
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